
PUTNAM FOUNDRY BROWNFIELD PROJECT 

2 FURNACE ST., 20 MECHANICS ST. 

ADDENDUM #1 

 
 

1. Is the DECD grant application available for review?  SEE ATTACHED 
2. How did the Town want the fee proposal shown?  As definitive fees for the Phase 

I ESAs, and typical cost ranges for Phase II, III, and RAPs?  SEE P9 OF RFQP 
3. Does the Town prefer separate technical environmental reports for each parcel, or 

can one report be prepared for both parcels?  ONE REPORT W/SEPARATE 
SECTIONS FOR EACH PARCEL 

4. Please clarify if the Town prefers separate reports for Phase II and Phase III 
activities, or can one report be prepared for both the Phase II and Phase III 
activities.  ONE REPORT W/SEPARATE SECTIONS 

5. Please clarify if the Town prefers the HBM assessment work described in a stand-
alone report, or if the HBM assessment work can be incorporated into the Phase 
II/III report.  INCORPORATED, W/SEPARATE SECTION 

6. Please indicate if there are any buildings (occupied or unoccupied) that are 
excluded from the HBM assessment activities.  BUILDINGS REQUIRING HBMA 
ARE LISTED ON P. 5, ITEM b.v. – HBM ASSESSMENTS REQUIRED OF JOHN 
M. DEAN CO. (20 MECHANICS ST. - OCCUPIED) MILL AND ON-SITE, (2 
FURNACE ST. – VACANT, LISTED FOR RENT) SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

7. Recognizing this is a state DECD-funded project, please confirm the Town requires 
preparation of a QAPP. (Typically, EPA reviews QAPPs because its require for 
EPA-funded Brownfield projects, but with this being a state DECD-funded project 
it may not be required (unless specifically requested by DECD.))  QAPP 
REQUIRED (SEE COVER PAGE & P. 4, ITEM 2.b.iii OF RFQP) 

8. Can the Town expound on its expectations of the scoping level Ecological Risk 
Assessment (ERA) that’s referenced in the RFQ/P?  THE SCOPING LEVEL ERA 
SHOULD CONFORM TO DEEP AND EPA GUIDANCE 

9. Can the Town expand on probable tasks for assisting w/its DECD reporting 
obligations and community outreach efforts?  RE REPORTING, SEE RFQP SEC. 
III. CONSULTANT SCOPE OF WORK; RE COMMUNITY OUTREACH - 
INCLUDES ATTENDING ADVERTISED PUBLIC MEETINGS FOR 
INPUT/UPDATES 

10. Previously provided environmental reports reference an Environmental Land Use 
Restriction for the 20 Mechanics Street parcel. Is the Town aware of any deed 
restrictions registered for either parcel, and if so is information available for review?  
SEE ATTACHED 

11. Please confirm if the fence-enclosed subgrade sewer pump station features 
located at the corner of Mechanics Street and School Street, which are mapped 
as residing on the 2 Furnace Street parcel, are excluded from the this RFQ/P.  
FENCED PUMP STATION NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PROJECT. 



12. Would you be able to provide the DECD Contract Requirements (Referenced as 
Attachment I in Section III.3.)?  SEE ATTACHED.  PLEASE NOTE THAT NOT 
ALL ARTICLES/SECTIONS THEREOF MAY BE APPLICABLE 

13. Is there a preliminary design plan for the portion of the proposed trail connector 
that will be within the bounds of the 2 Furnace Street property? Pertinent 
information would be related to the proposed width of the easement, proposed 
cover (i.e. paved, vegetated, combination), and fencing/separation from the 
remainder of the property.  SEE ATTACHED 

14. Could you please clarify whether the two steel buildings and one garage building 
on the 2 Furnace Street property require a HBMA? They were not directly 
referenced within the RFQP.  BUILDINGS REQUIRING HBMA ARE LISTED ON 
P. 5, ITEM b.v. – HBM ASSESSMENTS REQUIRED OF JOHN M. DEAN CO. (20 
MECHANICS ST. - OCCUPIED) MILL AND ON-SITE, (2 FURNACE ST. – 
VACANT, LISTED FOR RENT) SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
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